Decenmbier 29, 135565

Leonard¢. Latch
1317 Texas Avenus
Lubbock, Texas

y A Well No. 22 K

4=-175-27E, Undesignated
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earlier this month. At ae U
well was locatesd too close to the uartcr sec ion iine for a
standard gas weli location, the non standard iccation would
have to be approved by the commission. When I discussed this
matter with our Santa Fe oifice, they told me that to obtain
approval for the non ztandard location you would have to apply
for the same and have a hzaring before the Commission in Santa
Fe. However, we also discussed the possibility of making a
change in Commission rules to allow adminicurative aoproval of
such non standard locations without the need or a

Therefore, if you are in a great hurry for approval ¢f the non
standard location, you should apply now for a hearing. Other-
wise, I feel that the rules change will probably be made and no
hearing will be reguired.
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I regret that so much time has elapsed since we discussed
this matter but I have been out of the office until now.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, do not
hesitate to call upon mne.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L, Stamets
Geologist






